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Cyfadran yr Amgylchedd

Environment Directorate
Pennaeth Gwasanaeth (Cynllunio a Thrafnidiaeth)
Head of Service (Planning and Transportation)

Aled Davies

Gofynnwch amfAsk for. Mr D Coleman
&(01341) 424 373 Ein Cyf/ Our Ref:  AM/PC/13/502 DC/Caw

i (01341) 422 040 Eich Cyf / Your Ref
) @gwynedd gov uk

24* October 2006

Dear Sir,

Mawddach Terrace, Arthog
Arthog Community Council

Thank you for your letter of 6" October 2006, | apologise for the delay in replying, caused by annual leave and the
current pressure of work.

The path you refer to, along with others in the vicinity, has been a contentious issue for as long as the writer can
recall, with regular complaints that the landowner was challenging walkers in the vicinity. The roadway in front of
the Terrace is private, and in view of the challenges referred to above, it is highly unlikely that a 20 year period
could be cstablished - as required by law - during which time public rights could be said 10 have been established.
If however, you can find sufficient users (a minimum of 7) who can claim such rights without challenge, I can
supply you with the necessary forms and guidance notes to make a claim.

Open Access (as mapped on O.S Outdoor |.cisure Maps) is not applicable to the area concerned, so no new rights
exist here.

Yours faithfully

Aled Davies
Head of Service Planning and Transportation
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